Selected Groups relevant to children and Hazards
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	Group
	URL

	American Academy of Pediatrics
	http://www.aap.org

	American Federation of Teachers
	http://www.aft.org//index.htm

	American Public Health Association
	http://www.apha.org

	American Red Cross
	http://www.redcross.org

	ATSDR's Child Health Home Page
	http://atsdr1.atsdr.cdc.gov:8080/child/

	Centers for Health, Environment, and Justice
	http://www.essential.org/cchw/

	Children's Defense Fund
	http://www.childrensdefense.org

	Children's Environmental Health Network
	http://www.cehn.org

	Children's Health Environmental Coalition
	http://www.checnet.org

	Coalition for America's Children
	http://www.kidscampaigns.org

	Consumer Product Safety Commission
	http://www.cpsc.gov

	Disaster Relief
	http://www.disasterrelief.org

	Environmental Health Coalition
	http://www.environmentalhealth.org

	Environmental Protection Agency
	http://www.epa.gov/children

	Federal Emergency Management Agency
	http://www.fema.gov/kids

	Healthy Kids
	http://www.healthykids.com

	Institute for Business and Home Safety
	http://www.ibhs.org

	International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies
	http://www.ifrc.org

	Maternal and Child Health Bureau
	http://www.os.dhhs.gov/hrsa/mchb/

	Mothers And Others For A Livable Planet
	http://www.mothers.org/mothers/

	National Association of Physicians for the Environment
	http://www.napenet.org

	The National Coalition Against the Misuse of Pesticides
	http://www.ncamp.org

	National Institute for Child Health and Development
	http://www.nih.gov/nichd/

	National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences
	http://www.niehs.nih.gov/

	National Institutes of Health
	http://ehis.niehs.nih.gov

	The National SAFE KIDS Campaign
	http://www.safekids.org

	National Safety Council
	http://www.nsc.org

	National Transportation Safety Board
	http://www.ntsb.gov

	Natural Resources Defense Council
	http://www.nrdc.org

	United Nations Children’s Fund
	http://www.unicef.org
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